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As I have stated, » apiea
the Town of Carlyle and those er which appli¬
cation to lesse has sur-

tered and seuld Rllegerl.

out and approval of the white Dear Band, given

by way of formal rel¬

fere presseding further with the matter

in the reurts. should such action be for at.
It seems to me that the proper ure to follow

be to call a gener

nd for the purpose of

sideration the proposition

Carlyle and as out!"

ust 26th last. Is t hie connection
that befere deing se au

the lands involved, in order

defientely and clearly what partiens of reserve
Sillitz

are affected. This would oliminate kerelopen a competenter auf auf einanderste  Gebracht. In ro¬
ars. Thie surrey should be unde et

minien or Provincial Land Surveyor and at the expe

of the Town of Carlyle.

position an re been sul

mitted by the Town of Carlyle is not at all acceptable
to the 10 The terns set forth 1 am

quite sure will not be agreed to by the ad 2s
cation7 caso sent night, sub¬

quent to 1930, partieipate in a division of the gross

receipte deae net mest vith faveur. It would, I believe,

very much nors helpful if the al authorities

Ld. in lien, wustenttally iner wir effer ent-
the basis al reutal. as there
siderable difference between the arres le a very con-tively

and spectations of the Indian

at 3

Harohlwintweweg

Deputy Superintendent General.

Indian Affairs. (R.G 10, Volume 7542, Fille 29,108-8, pt. 1).

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES l'UBLIQUES
14


